Herambraj Sonawane

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 4:53 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Manish Thakkar; Lovejot Sekhon; Shashikant Vishwakarma; Venu Madhav Singaraju
Subject: RE: ALL E TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD - Microsoft Dynamics Navision

Attachments: Important Licensing Changes to Microsoft India Commercial Business
Importance: High

Dear Heramb,

As discussed, “All e Technologies” is our current registered partner for Microsoft Navision Licenses so we can’t get from any other partner.
Also please note that we cannot do R.C as these are perpetual licenses which are procured whenever required and is not locked in by term period like other
Microsoft subscriptions. Whereas we pay its BREP charges on pro-rate as period annual renewal term.

Kindly note that as per their recent notification, their pricing is going to increase from 1°' October 2024. (Mail Attached)

Request you to process and release this PO quickly else partner may not process the order on the current price if PO not released within a week.

Regards
Asad Shamsi
+91 9930909463

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 4:16 PM

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Manish Thakkar Kcorp <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: ALL E TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD - Microsoft Dynamics Navision

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Reminder

PO rejected by management, Please Reply for the Resubmission



Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: ALL E TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD - Microsoft Dynamics Navision

Dear Asad
Kindly find attach PO is under approval and we need to explain management why we are not going to Create R.C for this work
Technically specify the same what we discussed for further approval on the Purchased order .

PO number - TFSPL/PO/24-25/000743
Vendor name - ALL E TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



